



City of Rochester Hills
CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

NAME Stephen P. Dunn COUNCIL DISTRICT 2
DATE July 29, 2016 ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR 12 YEARS
OCCUPATION Attorney

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS

I am interested in becoming more involved with our community.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES)

Not applicable.

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD

I have never held elective office.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

I am a commissioned officer in the US Army Reserve. I am assigned as Group Judge Advocate, 2d Psychological Operations Group, Twinsburg, Ohio. I have served in the US Army Reserve since 2006, and have been called to active duty several times.

PERTINENT EDUCATION

J.D., Wayne State University Law School (2005)
B.A., magna cum laude, LeMoyne College, Syracuse, NY (2002)
University of Detroit Jesuit High School

HOBBIES/INTERESTS

Elizabeth, my wife of 12 years, and I have four young children, the three oldest of whom attend Holy Family Regional School.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I feel that I could be of useful service to Rochester Hills, and I appreciate your consideration.

Stephen P. Dunn
Howard & Howard Attorneys PLLC
450 W. Fourth Street
Royal Oak, MI 48067
(248) 723-0424
spd@h2law.com

Experience:

Member, Howard & Howard Attorneys PLLC, Sept. 2007 – present

Significant complex business litigation experience includes supplier-focused automotive litigation, business ownership oppression litigation, employment litigation involving non-competition contract provisions, and sales representative commission disputes.

Commissioned Officer, United States Army Reserve, March 2006 – present

Current rank: Major

Current assignment: Group Judge Advocate, 2d Psychological Operations Group, Twinsburg, OH

Deployment: Command Judge Advocate, Joint Special Operations Task Force Gulf Cooperation Council, Naval Special Warfare Unit THREE, Kingdom of Bahrain

Previous assignments: Group Judge Advocate (DIMA), 5th Special Forces Group (Airborne), Ft. Campbell, KY, Jan. 2013-July, 2015; Trial Counsel, 300th Military Police Brigade, Inkster, MI, Jan. 2010-Jan. 2013; Trial Counsel, XVIII Airborne Corps, Ft. Bragg, NC, Dec. 2007-Dec. 2008; 9th LSO, Mar. 2006-Dec. 2007, Dec. 2008-Dec. 2009

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, Oakland County Prosecutor's Office, May 2005 – Sept. 2007

Awards:

Crain's Detroit Business 40 Under 40 Award 2014

L. Brooks Patterson's Elite 40 Under 40 Class of 2013

dBUSINESS Top Lawyers, 2013, 2014

Michigan Rising Star attorney 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016

Michigan Lawyer's Weekly "Up & Coming Lawyer" award 2010

Military Honors:

Army Commendation Medal (x2); Joint Service Achievement Medal; Army Achievement Medal; National Defense Service Medal; Global War on Terrorism Service Medal; Army Reserve Component Achievement Medal; Army Overseas Training Ribbon (service in Germany) Army Service Medal; Airborne Badge; Air Assault Badge.

Education:

J.D., Wayne State University Law School, Detroit, Michigan, 2005

B.A. (Phil.), *magna cum laude*, LeMoyne College, Syracuse, New York, 2002
NCAA Division II varsity soccer

University of Detroit Jesuit High School, 1998
All-State, All-Catholic, All-Region, All-District, and team captain varsity soccer

Military Education:

U.S. Army JAG Officer Basic Course, 2006
U.S. Army JAG Officer Advanced Course, 2010
U.S. Army Airborne School, 2008
U.S. Army Air Assault School, 2012
U.S. Army Command and General Staff College, currently enrolled

Admissions:

State Bar of Michigan, 2005
State Bar of Illinois, 2011
U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan, 2007
U.S. Army Trial Judiciary, Second Judicial Circuit, 2008
U.S. District Court, Western District of Michigan, 2009
U.S. Court of Appeals, Sixth Circuit, 2010
U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, 2012
U.S. Court of Appeals, First Circuit, 2015
U.S. District Court, Northern District of Indiana, 2016
Admitted *pro hac vice* in:
U.S. District Court, Northern District of Ohio
U.S. District Court, Southern District of Ohio
U.S. District Court, District of Wyoming
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts

Personal:

Married the former Elizabeth Kingscott on August 21, 2004. Four children. Son of Stephen J. Dunn and Geri Dunn of Troy, Michigan. Brother of Dr. John C. Dunn, M.D. (U.S. Army, Ft. Bliss, TX), and Mary E. Dunn, Esq.

Stephen P. Dunn
20 July 2016